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Northwestern Feinberg School of Medicine 

 Master of Prosthetics and Orthotics   
 

Consumer Disclosure Information 
Educational Requirements for Licensure in Prosthetics and Orthotics 

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Licensure in Prosthetics and Orthotics 

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should 
review licensure requirements – including non-
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22. Massachusetts X    

23. Michigan X    

24. Minnesota X   Requires licensure to practice. 
25. Mississippi X   Has certification requirements, but does not issue licenses for orthotics or prosthetics  
26. Missouri X    
27. Montana X    

28. Nebraska X    
29. Nevada X    

30. New Hampshire X    

31. New Jersey X   Requires licensure to practice. 
32. New 
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22. Massachusetts X    
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56. Commonwealth of 
Northern Mariana 
Islands 

  X http://centennial.fsmb.org/pdf/mh-nmi.pdf 
Health

http://centennial.fsmb.org/pdf/mh-nmi.pdf
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Northwestern Feinberg School of Medicine 
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19. Louisiana X    

20. Maine X    

21. Maryland X    
22. Massachusetts X    

23. Michigan X    
24. Minnesota X    

25. Mississippi X    
26. Missouri X    

27. Montana X    

28. Nebraska X    
29. Nevada X    
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    Hagatna, Guam 96910 
Mailing 
123 Chalan Kareta, Mangilao, Guam 96913 9 6 9 1 3
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56. Commonwealth of 
Northern Mariana 
Islands 

X    

57. Republic of the 
Marshall Islands 

  X  

58. Federal States of 
Micronesia 

  X  

59. Republic of Palau   X  
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 Northwestern University Pritzker School of Law 

 JD Program  
 

Consumer Disclosure Information 
Educational Requirements for Licensure to Practice Law 

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Law License 

Resources: 

https://www.law.northwestern.edu/admissions/disclosures/bar/
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17. Kansas X    
18. Kentucky X    

19. Louisiana X    

20. Maine X    

21. Maryland X    

22. Massachusetts X    

23. Michigan X    

24. Minnesota X    

25. Mississippi X    

26. Missouri X    

27. Montana X    

28. Nebraska X    

29. Nevada X    

30. New Hampshire X    

31. New Jersey X    

32. New Mexico X    

33. New York X    

34. North Carolina X    

35. North Dakota X    

36. Ohio X    

37. Oklahoma X    

38. Oregon X    

39. Pennsylvania X    

40.
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McCormick School of Engineering & Applied Science 

 Engineering and Applied Sciences Programs  
 

Consumer Disclosure Information 
Educational Requirements for Licensure as a Professional Engineer 

Certification/licensure for which programs listed below are designed to meet educational requirements: Professional Engineer (PE) 

Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Engineering 
Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering 
Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering 
Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering 
Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering f o r  

Bachelor  Engineering

https://bels.alabama.gov/applications/


https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors/ApplicationInstructionsandForms.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors/ApplicationInstructionsandForms.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors/ApplicationInstructionsandForms.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors/ApplicationInstructionsandForms.aspx
https://btr.az.gov/
https://www.pels.arkansas.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/
https://kyboels.ky.gov/Getting-Licensed/Pages/Engineering-License-Process.aspx
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/pe/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2C4601%2C7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72865---%2C00.html
https://mn.gov/aelslagid/engineering.html
https://www.pepls.ms.gov/


https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/engineers.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/eng/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/engineering/
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Henry and Leigh Bienen School of Music and School of Education and Social Policy 

 Teacher Licensure Programs  
 

Consumer Disclosure Information 
Educational Requirements for Teacher Licensure 

Certification/licensure for which teacher preparation programs are designed to meet educational requirements: Professional Educator 
License 

Programs: 
Bienen School of Music 
Music (PK-12) 

School of Education and Social Policy 
Spanish (PK-12); Elementary (1-6); Middle Grades General Science, Language Arts, Mathematics or Social Science (5-8); English 
Language Arts (9-12), Mathematics (9-12), Science: Biology (9-12), Science: Chemistry (9-12), Science: Physics (9-12), Social Science: 
Economics (9-12), Social Science: History (9-12), Social Science: Political Science (9-12.) 

Resources: Seek below. 

Illinois is a signature of the NASDTEC Interstate Agreement for Educator Licensure. State requirements are subject to change. These 
statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non- 
educational requirements such as external examination, work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to 
seek certification/licensure. If interested in obtaining educator/teacher licensure in a state other than Illinois, students should first contact 
the state board of education or equivalent in the desired state for details on that state’s licensure process. Students may also inquire as to 
whether the desired state allows reciprocity/transferring of a license from the state of Illinois. The Licensure Manager located in the 
School of Education may also assist teacher candidates with their target state’s requirements.  
 

 Program Satisfies 
Curricular 

Requirements? 

 

 
State 

 
Yes 

 
No 

Has not 
determined 

 
State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes 

1. Alabama   X https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/outofstatecertificates-all.aspx 
2. Alaska   X https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/initial 

https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/outofstatecertificates-all.aspx
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/initial
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3. Arizona   X 

https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/permits-and-license-types/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/teacher
https://boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/regional-exchange-teaching-license-out-state-applicants
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application/Form-2-Out-of-State
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application/Form-2-Out-of-State
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=30
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.aspx?PageID=12311129
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/initial
http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Out-of-State-Certificate.aspx
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/out-state-applicants.html
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/190447701/Out-of-state%2BApplicant
https://nj.gov/education/license/out/reciprocity.htm
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/
http://teachnyc.net/getting-started/out-of-state-teachers
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure/beginning-process-educators-license
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/license-information/types-licenses
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing/educator-licensure/out-of-state-educators.html
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification/out-of-state-certified-educators
https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing/earning?mid=2465&aid=7
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator/reciprocity
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/#reciprocity
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48. Washington   X 

https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers
https://wvde.state.wv.us/certification/forms/reciprocity.html
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/mp.html
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/mh.html
https://national.doe.fm/
https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/education/
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http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
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School of Communication 

 MS in Speech Language and Learning  
 

Consumer Disclosure Information 
Educational Requirements for Certification and Licensure in Speech Language Pathology 

Certification/licensure for which program is

https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
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17. Kansas X

https://doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SpeechLanguagePathologist
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SpeechLanguagePathologist/Default.aspx
https://speech.wyo.gov/
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53. 

https://dlca.vi.gov/aboutdlca/
https://rmihealth.org/


PhD in Clinical 



PhD in Clinical Psychology Program Last updated December 2024 
 

28  

findings are accurate, to the best of our ability, as of August 1, 2022. 

This table specifies if, based on the available information available as of August 1, 2022, the Clinical Psychology PhD Program 
in the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences at Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine satisfies the 
curricular requirements for licensing in each state. Please note that this table does not include an evaluation of state-specific 
requirements beyond that of educational or curricular requirements.   

 Program Satisfies 
Curricular 

Requirements? 

 

State Yes No 
Has not 

determined State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes 
1. Alabama X*      http://www.psychology.alabama.gov/default.aspx  
2. Alaska X*      https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx  
3. Arizona X*      https://psychboard.az.gov/  
4. Arkansas X*      https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/  
5. California   X    https://www.psychology.ca.gov/  

https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/
https://www.psychology.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psych 39398J43dEN-U5799.w>><</K 1I/URI(http://cca.3/S/P>><64 <</K 146/Lang(EN-U7)/P 3950 0 R/Pg 71 0 R/S/P>><</K 155/Lang(EN-US)/3 3964 0 R/Pg 71 0 7/S/P>><</O/Table/Scope/Row966 406 0 R044 4>><</K 395963 0 R/Pg 71 0 0 4001ca.3/S/P>><64 <</K 146/Lang(EN-U7)/P 3950 0 R/Pg 71 0 R/S3P0g247/e/L85 497.7861 0 R/S/P564 406 0 R044 4>><</K 395960 R/P 3206 0 R/S/TD>><</ 371075R/S3S/P>><</O/ ./P 3982 0 R/Pg 71 0 R/S/P>><</K[13/La(http://cca.3/S/P>><64 <</K 146/65D1 0 64R/Pg 71 0 R/S/P>><</K[149<</O 399586 0 R/Type/OBJR>>]/Lang(EN-US)/P 3984 0 R/Pg 71 0 R/S/Link>201.183987 0 5 211.0S/S/Type/Border/W 04>/Border[0 0 0]/H/I/Rect[287.6 178.885 497.78 1sos.gctPareindex.php/lt 259ingrucb/44k/Type/An2ot>><</S/URI/URI(h9l.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.2ds/psych 39398J43d9/K 147/Lang(EN-US)/P 3966 02//cca.3/S/P>><64 <9/K 146/Lang(EN-US)/P 3965 0 R/Pg 71 0 R/S/P>><</K2155/Lang(EN-US)/3 9364 0 R/Pg 71 0 7/S/P>><</O/21ble/Scope2Row>><</K 14 R044 4>><</K 395920ow>><</K 14 R044 4>U7)/P 395019ow>><</K 14 R044 4>U7)/P 395018ow>><</K 14 R044 4>U7)/P A5 4006le/Scope14ow>><</K 14 R044 4>><</K 395960 R/P 3206 0 R/S/TD>>1</A 39825R/S3S/P>><</O/ . 400582 0 R/Pg 71 0 R/S/P>><</1[13/La(htt1[3985 0 R 140]/Lang(EN-US)/P 3982pe14ow>><< 0 R/S/P>><</K[149<</O 313986 0 R/Type/OBJR>>]/Lang(EN-US)/P 3984 0 R/Pg 71 0 R/S/Link>212.18 0 39.2970 22.8 0S/Type/Border/W 03>/Border[0 0 0]/H/I/Rect[287.6 178.885 497.78 1flor9]/sSubtype/LitParek/T
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/psych.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/psych.htm
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
http://psy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lsbep.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/psychology


https://heS3o?oSo3323e/OBJRcenao
https://llr.sc.gov/psych/
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47. Virginia X*      http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/  
48. Washington X*      https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist.aspx  
49. West Virginia X*      https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx  
50. Wisconsin X*    



https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/genetic-counseling/licensing/index.html
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/professionals
https://legiscan.com/HI/text/SB1208/id/421657
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13. Idaho  X       https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=GEN   
14. Illinois  X      http://www.idfpr.com/profs/GenCounselor.asp  
15. Indiana  X      

https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=GEN
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/GenCounselor.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/genetic-counselors-home/
https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/genetic-counselors
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Genetic-Counselor.aspx
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-instructions-initial-licensure-genetic-counselor
https://www.mass.gov/genetic-counselor-licensing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/gen-couns
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-257076#/detail/appId/0/id/257076
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/genetic-counselor-program/
https://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/GC/New%20Applicants/Application%20instructions.asp
http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/cmh/genserv/genserv1.aspx
https://oklahoma.gov/health-old/protective-health/consumer-health-service/licensed-genetic-counselors-program.html
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Genetic-Counseling-Program-Information.aspx
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default
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44. Texas        No requirement/licensure not available to GCs  
45. Utah  X      https://dopl.utah.gov/gc/   
46. Vermont        No requirement/licensure not available to GCs  
47. Virginia  X      https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/GeneticCounselor/   
48. Washington  X      https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/genetic-counselor    
49. West Virginia        No requirement/licensure not available to GCs  
50. Wisconsin  X      https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/GeneticCounselors/Default.aspx?ck_subscriber_id=469370600   
51. Wyoming        No requirement/licensure not available to GCs  
52. American Samoa      X    
53. Commonwealth of 

Puerto Rico  
    X    

54. Guam      X    
55. U.S. Virgin Islands      X    
56. Commonwealth of 

Northern Mariana 
Islands  

    X    



Master of 
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    Child Abuse Assessment - 7 hours 
Suicide Risk Assessment and Intervention (Does not need to be California specific) 6 hours of coursework or 
applied experience 

6. Colorado X   Colorado State Board of Marriage and Family Therapist Examiners Website: www.aamft.org/COLicBoard.asp 
7. Connecticut X   Connecticut Marital and Family 

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/


Master of Science in Marriage and Family Therapy Program Last updated July 2024 36  

 

34. North Carolina X   North Carolina Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board Website: www.nclmft.org 
35. North Dakota X   North Dakota Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board Website: www.ndmftlb.org 
36. Ohio X   Ohio Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board Website: cswmft.ohio.gov 
37. Oklahoma X   Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health Licensure Website: www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/index.html 
38. Oregon X   Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists Website: www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT 
39. Pennsylvania X   Department of State Bureau of Professional and Occupational Website: 

www.dos.state.pa.us/professionallicensing 
40.  Rhode Island X   Rhode Island Board Mental Health Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists Website: 

sos.ri.gov/govdirectory/index.php?page=DetailDeptAgency&eid=236 
41. South Carolina X   South Carolina Board Examiners for Licensure of PC, MFT and Psych-Educ Website: 

www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors 
42. South Dakota X   South Dakota Board Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists Website: 

dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/examiners.aspx 
43. Tennessee X   Tennessee Board of Licensed Professional Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family Therapists and 

http://www.nclmft.org/
http://www.ndmftlb.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/mft/
http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/marriage_family_therapy.html
http://www.vtprofessionals.org/opr1/allied
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/default.htm
https://www.doh.wa.gov/
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8. Delaware X   Delaware Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals: 
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/ 

9. District of 
Columbia 

X   DC  Health:  https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing 

10. Florida X   Applicants are also required to complete the following: 1) An 8-hour Florida laws and rules course, 2) 3-hour HIV/AIDS 
course, 3) 2-hour domestic violence course from a Board-approved provider. 
Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, 

https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/Home.aspx
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
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25. Mississippi X   Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors:     

 



Master of Arts 


